



Waleed Sohail

Pakistan

 wsohail123@gmail.com

 +923200449611

 [linkedin.com/in/waleedsohail](https://www.linkedin.com/in/waleedsohail)

Summary

Passion and diligence are two traits that I believe most reflect me as an individual. I have been interested in all IT-related things since the first time I touched a Computer.

My experiences have resulted in a diverse working background that includes knowledge of:

Moodle(E-Learning)

Web Development(PHP, HTML, Bootstrap)

Wordpress

Mobile Application Development

Social Media Marketing

Lead Generation

Business Development

Founder of 3 Companies with experience in handling clients and employees with each and every constraint in mind.

Experience

Founder & CEO

DaSocials

May 2021 - Present (2 months +)

Founder, CEO and Lead Moodle Developer

Elearney

Apr 2018 - Present (3 years 3 months +)

Moodle Developer

Fiverr

Jul 2017 - Present (4 years +)

Lead Web Developer

TWG Enterprise

Jul 2019 - Dec 2020 (1 year 6 months)

Cofounder and Partner

Arascow

Jul 2018 - Jan 2019 (7 months)



CEO

ProDevPk

Sep 2016 - Aug 2018 (2 years)



Intern

VaporVM

Feb 2018 - Apr 2018 (3 months)



Intern

Jun 2016 - Sep 2017 (1 year 4 months)

Center For Learning Design



Managing Director

Howsuit Technologies

Aug 2016 - Sep 2016 (2 months)

Education



University Of Central Punjab

BSCS, Computer Science

2014 - 2018



Punjab Group of Colleges

ICS, Computer Science

2012 - 2014



Defence Public School

Matric, Science

2010 - 2012

Licenses & Certifications



IBM Blockchain Essentials - IBM



Docker Essentials: Extend Your Apps With Containers - IBM

Skills

Moodle • Blockchain • Hyperledger Composer • Computer Science • Logo Design • Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) • Software Development • Software Design • Graphic Design • Social Media Marketing